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i&?n%o Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

RE: IHC Scott and name change

1 message

Andy Carpenter <acarpenter@ihcscott.com> Fri, Sep 15, 2023 at 1:36 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, "Bowles, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>, "Yeldell - DNR, Amy"
<amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Rob,

We will change our name beginning October 1. | was informed on Wednesday, so | am a little behind reaching out to folks.
| have talked to our environmental team and they are preparing to submit the Succession of Operator applications.

Thank you,

Andy Carpenter, PE

' AREA MANAGER, AGGREGATES
HCSCOTT| | ( 479-263-0142

WWW.IHCSCOTT.COM

p -

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Andy Carpenter <acarpenter@ihcscott.com>; Bowles, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>; Yeldell - DNR, Amy
<amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Subject: IHC Scott and name change

Hello, Mr. Carpenter -

My Division (DRMS) received a letter from WW Clyde indicating that IHC Scott will soon become the Great Plains Division
of WW Clyde. Can you tell me the meaning of the word "soon"?

After the change is official, you will need to submit applications for Succession of Operator permitting actions with DRMS
for each of your permitted sites and ones that are under review (e.g., the Bernhardt Sand and Gravel Pit). Please see
more about this process on our website:

https://drms.colorado.gov/forms/minerals-program-forms.

As appropriate, please pass this onto your cohorts who may be involved with other permits with my Division. | have
included in this email a couple of my cohorts (Amy Yeldell and Brock Bowles) who permit these sites (Piceance Pit, Rifle
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Gravel Pit #1, Collett Property, and W. Max Borrow Pit) and included a screenshot from our permitting system, which may
be helpful.

Thank you,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Regulatory Program

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.

Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215
1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://drms.colorado.gov
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